
CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

I
Regular City Council Me€ting

In the City Hall, 108 Fultotr Street, Thompson Falls, MT
Monday, June 9, 2025' at 6:00 P.M.

AGENDA
OPEN MEETING - Call to order
ROLL CALL OF THE COUNCIL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIAIICE
SET THE AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA - Claims, Minutes, Financial Reports, Cout Report & Water Shut-off List/Arrangements

COMMUNITY DECAY AND VIOLATIONS LIST REPORT - Attached

ENGINEER'S REPORT . AttAChEd

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS.
INFORIVTATION -

ACTION ITEMS
UN['INISHED BUSINESS

None
NEW BUSINESS
l. 1020 Maiden Lane 3-foot-high fence Variance
2. Growrh Policy Survey and Poster

l. Sewer Project Phases I & 2 Pay Application for reimbursement,

4. Sludge hoject Change Order for Quantity Reconciliation
5. Sewer hoject Phases 3 & 4 Pay Application for reimbursernent.

6. Water Project Pay Application for reimbunement.
7. SLIPA Paying Project Application for reimbursement.

Garv Podrat

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC COMMENT - The public may speak for up to 3 minutes about items not on the
agenda.

MAYOR'S REPORT - Mayor Rusti Leivestad's updates.

ADJOURN

The City of Thompson Fatts is inviting you to a scheduted Zoom meeting.
Topic: City Councit MeetingJune 9, 2025, Time: ,un 9, 2025, 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

JoinZoom Meeting Dial byyour tocation .+1 6694449171 US

https://us06web.eoom. us/j/8302283'1 51 4?pwd=G2eJebpDU PRuQwRA9czB l xFkECYUw!.1
Meeting lD: 830 22831514
Passcode: 110946

ilr



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Phone #

req
the

uest the fol
I t,n

low
q

ing item be placed on the agenda for
20 2f , City Council Meeting;

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

Action: /oto tha,'rl-a/, z- J4, +
I

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

/^



f COMMI TTEE MEETTNG MINUTES

ay: 202{
Council Members Present

fD
d

Cilv Offrcials Present:

Others Presen

ActionMotion made

L, , a Y\v hia ,r z-V- sh

Print: Committee

ATTEST
thelserPererstr;eiry

CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

Month:

r\'lceting opened, at _i . 77' !,.m.1

*tz



'1"1, /.

{

I

Zg ;^a ryY\



City of Thompson Falls

Board of Adjustments Committee Meeting

Meet at 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT, then

walk over to 1020 Maiden Lane, Thompson Falls, MT

Monday, June 2d,2025 @ 4:30 pm

Agenda: 1020 Maiden Lane would like to construct a

l0-foot-high fence and request a 4-foot variance to

block the new County parking lot.



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

U;,71 Phone #

following item be placed on the agenda for
0 t 5 , City Council Meeting:

requ
the c<__

t

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information

Time:

Action:

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.





I ) Ia
COMMUNITY SURVEY

QUESTIONNAIRE

fyourstg?4us

The City of Thompson Falls is updating its Crowth Policy (comprehensive plan). The Crowth
Policy is meant to help guide decisions by the City Council over the next 5 to lO years.

To ensure that the updated plan reflects your concerns and needs, please complete
the community survey that the city is distributing to residents.

1. What do you like about living in Thompson Falls? Check all that apply.

_Quality of life

_Community spirit

_Safe place to live

_Rural lifestyle

Re c r e ati o n o p p o rtu niti e s

_History of the area

_Service provided by the City?

_Other reason? (pleose specify)

2. What is the single most important thing that would make living in the City better for you?
Please select one of the following.

More job and business opportunities

M oye affordablle housing

More retail seruices

Ad d iti o n al fi n an ci al s e rvi c es

_ lndoor recreation (gym etc.)

_ Additional childcare options

- 
Additional medicol seruices

_ Higher educational opportunities (Vo-Tech etc.)

_ Assisted lrvin g and memory care services

_Other reason? (pleose specify)

I T



3. Do you live within the City limits?

O Yes ONo

4. Do you own rental or commercial property within the City?

O Yes ONo

5. How long have you lived in or near

O Less than 5 years O6to '10 years O 1 l to 20 years O More than 21 years

Thompson Falls?

6. What is your age?

OUnderlS

046 to 55

O18to25

O56to65 ! 0ver 65

O26to35 O36to45

7. Do you rent or own your housing?

L) Rent OOwn

8. What types oftype of residential development does Thompson Falls need more of? Please select all
that apply.

_ Rentols _ Senior housing

_ Single-family homes _ Low-i ncom e/sub si dized

. Duplex, triplex, fourplex

_ Apartment buildings

_ M obile/ man ufactu red hom es

_ Co n domi nium s /tow nh o m e s)

9. Which of the following City infrastructure and services are the most important to you?
Please select your top 3.

-CiA 
water system

_ City wdstewoter treatment system

_ Fire protection

_ City odministration

_ City sponsored beautification projects _Street maintenanc,e

_ Street lighting_ Sto r mw ate r m an og em e nt

_ Sidewolks o nd trails

- 
Swimming pool

_ Schools

_Other reason? (please specifY)

_ Law enforcement

_ Parks and ploygrounds

_Porking



10. Please select the top 3 projects that you would like the City to focus on.

City wastewoter treatment system

Stormw ater man agement (c urb/g utte rs)

_ Sidewolks

_Swimming pool

_ Street ond alleys

_ Street lighting

_ Help create addilional housing

_ Porks and recreation

_ C o m mu nity b eautifi cotio n

_ Assist with economic development

_Other reason? (please specify)

1I. Please provide any other comments you have.

please provide your email address:

For more information on this survey and the update of the city Growth policy
call City Hall at 406-82Z-355? or email tflg55?@blackfoot.net



) Ia
COMMUNITY SURVEY

I
fyour;.gg?l1us

The City of Thompson Falls is updating its Crowth
Policy (comprehensive plan). The Crowth Policy
is meant to help guide decisions by the City
Council over the next 5 to lO years. To ensure
that the updated plan reflects your concerns and
needs, please complete the community survey .

that the City is distributing to residents.

QUESTTONNAIRE

THINGS WE ASK:
. What do you like about
Thompson Falls?

. Questions about the City's
inf rastructure and services.

. tdentifying your concerns for
the communaty.

. Your demographic
information.

THINGS TO KNOW:
. The survey should take less
than lO minutes.

I
h

r ! E

. Your answers will be private
and anonymous.

. Your answers will help us
improve the community.

I

r-

SCAN THIS CODE

THE CITY OF

THOMPSON FALLS
WANTS TO HEAR FROM YOU!!

You con olso pick up q hordcopy version ot the City Holl
108 Fulton Street IThompson Folls, MT 59873.

For more information on this survey and the update of the city crowth policy
call City Hall at 40,6-A27-31557 or email tfl355?@blackfoot.net



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

I /€r,t.t-' Phone #

reque
the

st the followinob- q itemte placed on the agenda for
20 )1 , City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information: PLE

ffirtz'Z- h z-r-n*G

Time:

Action: feaef

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

I

)-





I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Phone #

request the following item be placed on the agenda for
the 2A_t_, City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

Action:

D / ,A6D,
\

All agenda requests must be submifted by t{oon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

1-

,r/ tf

r I Pe





CHANGE ORDER NO.: I

City ofThompson Falls Owner's Proiect No.: 7-t6137
Great west Engineering Enginee/s Project No.: L-L6137

Thompson Contracting, lnc Contracto/s Project No.: 9259495
Wastewater System lmprovements - Sludge Disposal

Wastewater System lmprovements - Sludge Disposal

06/06/2025 Effective Date of Change Order: 06106/2025

The contract is modified as follows upon execution ofthis change order:

Description:
Excavation and sludge hauling has been completed that is required for the project. There was no

exploratory excavation required in the proiect. Change Orderlr0l is a quantity reconciliation to adjust

thefinal contract price to change the contract quantity for exploratory excavation. The originalcontract
quantity of Bid ltem 102 was 5 hours, and this change order chanBes the contract quantity to 0 hours.

Decrease in contract price: S1,325.00

Attachments:
N/A

Cha in Contract Price in Contract Times

Recommended by Engineer (if required)

Owner:
Engineer:

Contractor:
Project:
Contract Name:
Date lssued:

By:

Title:

Date:

ota.rt aqEd b, camo Gad6.qt c-us,
E=coqrh.@s@l'iie.id!9.@m,

Ca rrie Ga rdner ffiBHil"mry;::ff:
Re.s: I .fi61b ins.6r€c, and
h{riq/ ol tlig d@nl

CFO

6t6t25

Original Contract Times;

Substantial Completion:

Ready for final payment:
45

30

Original Contract Price

s s46,325.00

No chante from previously approved Change Orders

No.0 to No. 1:

s 0.00

Ilo change ftom previously approved change Orders

No.o to No. 1

SubstantialCompletion: 0

Ready for final payment: 0

Contract Times prior to this Change Order
SubstantialCompletion: 45

Ready for final payment: 30

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

s s46,325.00

No change this Change Order:
SubstantialCompletion: 0
Ready for final payment: 0

Dec.ease this Change Order

s 1,32s.00

contract Times with all approved Change Orders

5ubstantialCompletion: 45

Ready for final payment: 30

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

s s45,000

Authorized by Owner Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable)

By:

Title:

Date

EJCDC' C-941, Chante Order EJCDC. C-941, CharSe Order, Rev.l.
Copyrighto 20,8 natioral Society of hofesslonal Endnee6, Amerlcan Counc of Engine€ring Companies

.nd American Sodeiy qt Clvil EnSin€er5. All ridtts rererr€d,
Page 7 ol2

. ^ Accepted by ContractorM-



EJCDT' C-941, Chante Otder Elcl)c' C-941, Change Order, Rev.l.
Copyrishto 2018 N.timal Sodety of Profeslional EnSineers, Arnericar Co.rndl ol ErEineerinE Companies

and Arn€rkao Socicrty of Ovil Engincers AI tights rer€rved.
Paae2of2



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

lP.,s* Phone #

the following irequ
the

tem be placed on the agenda for
0_y'f, City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

Action: 11

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

DJ l a-4 a
1^

2



tfl3 557@blackfoot.net

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Craig Erickson <cerickson@greatwesteng.com>

Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:36 AM
Chelsea Peterson (tf|3557@blackfoot.net)
Carrie 6ardner; Craig Erickson

Ph 3 & Ph 4 Wastewater - Requests for Reimbursement
Phase 3 4 - Budget-Status_lnvoice - June 2025.xlsx; Ph3&Ph4 Requests for Funds with Supporting Materials-June 2025.pdf

Chelsea,

The attached files include each of the documents associated with the latest requests for funding from the Phase 3 & Phase 4 wastewater projed's
CDBG, RRG, and ARPA funding. Please have the mayor sign and return the following documents.

. CDBG #1 'l - Page 1 - Mu3t be suned by two peopl6. You, the Mayor, or Raoul. RRG Vendor lnvoice #7 - Page 2. ARPA Vendor lnvoice #32 - Page 3. Engineering lnvoice Summary - Page g

The following table summarizes the sources and uses for the requested funding.

Vendor/Activity lnvoice
No.

lnvoice
Date

Renewable
Resources

Grant (RRG)
ARPA GrantAmount CDBG

Great West - CDBG Direct Benefit Admin

Great West - Final Design

Great West - ROWEasemenUPermitting

Great West - Gen Grant Admin

36183

36212

36212

36213

05t20t25 $

05t21t25 $

05t21t25 $

05t21t25 $

5,982.62

'10,000.00

3,817.16

2,596.00

$-$
$-$
$ 3,817.16 $

10,000.00

$

$

$ $2 596.00 $

$ 22,395.78 $ 5,982.62 $ 6,41316 $ 10,000.00

Please let me know if you have any questions

Thank you,

1

5,982.62



STATE OF MONTANA

VENDOR RETURNS SICNED ORICINA!

FILE ORIGINAL WITH TRANSTER.WARRANT CT-AIM,VENDORINVOICE
VENDOR'S NAME AND ADDRESS BILLED TO

City ofThompson Fslls

P.O Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873

DNRC{ARDD
PO Box 201601

Helena" MT 59620-1601

Atrn Gratt Managsr: Heather Rceves

GrantAgreeme Number AC-22-0064

4^3D025 - 5^1 t2025

Project Name

ReimbursflEnt Request Nunbet:

Phase 3 Wastewater Project

32of Performance

Narne of Business/Vendor lnvoice Number
Dates of
Service/

lnvoica Date

Budget Category / Task Number and Description (se€ GrEt
Agreement Altacbrnent B Budge!)

n mount

Great West Engineermg 16212 2l-May-25 Final Design $ 10,000.00

GRAND TOTAL $ 10,000.00

STATE USE ONLY APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

I certily tltot ,his inwice is corect it all respects and lhat Fynent has not

been received.

Authorized Recipie[t Nsme Russtyn lrivestad

Date Processed

Authoriz€d
Sigtature

Authorized Recipient SiFature

Datc Title Mayor

3

t)t \( Rtt,tl( r\ r,l (,rx ) 1\ l)l ll\ I l(L l) (,1{ \l R\ ( l\ li



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM (CDBG)
N RM

SECTION I . CDBG RECIPIENT INFORMATION

DRAWOOWI NUMBER: 11
TOTAL A OUNT REOUESTED

$5,982.62
CDBG CONTRACT NUMBER: MT4DBG-20PF43

Make Deoosit Pavable To:
First Security Bank
107 Fulton Street
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Ar,*, 7l W ABA,t 00,19013i17

Name and AddBas of Grant Reciolent
City of Thompson Falls
PO Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT

c
Amgunt Requgsbd

D

Balanco Romalning
Aftor Thb Draw

A
Arnount Budgobd

B
Amount Expondod
Prior To Thia Draw

3 5,982.62 $ 29,813.47$ 60,000.00 $ 24,203.91{. TOTAL ADMINISTRA]ION BUDGET

% of Column A

0.40339852. Percent

% of Total Grant

0.'t 33333333

$ s 390,000.00$ 390,000.00 $3. TOTAL ACTIVITY BTJOGET

% of Tot9l GEnt
0.856666667

0/6 of Column A
0.004. Percent

$ 419,813.47I 24,203.91 $ 5,982.62$ 450,000.005. TOTAL CDBG GRANT BUDGET

$6. Cash on Hand

$7. Amount ot Roqueats SubmitH and l{ot Recoiyod

$8. Total Prsviously Drawn trom Stato

PROGRAM INCOME SUMMARY

$0 009. Amount Roceived to Datg

$0 0010. Amount Expondod to Datg

$0.001'1. Program lncome Balanco

Amount from

lino 11.

(sc
Total Amount
RoquosM:
- rrA)

REMARKS

Loss ?/o Retrlnago On
Final Drawdown $

i

$0 00

$5,982.52

FOR DOC
USE ONLYT Adi.l3tod Amount

Roquoated

SECTION III . LOCAL APPROVAL
OATE: SIGNATURE TITLE

DATE COUNTERSIGNATURE TITLE

SECTION IV - OOC APPROVAL
EXPENDITURES ARE REASONAALE, APPROPRIATE

FINANCIAL NUMBERS & SIGNATURES CORRECT

CONSISTENT wlTH PRECEDING DRAW & SABHRS

ADMINISTRATION DOES NOT EXCEED 1O%

BUDGET AMENDMENT APPROVED

APPROVED BY

DATE

TITLE

Computer will Calculate

Montana Department of Com
+c.3 2018

merce CDBG / NSP Grant Administration Manual



STATE OF MONTANA
VENDOR INVOICE

COMPL€IE VENDOR INVOICE FOR REIMBURSEMENT

ATTACH COPIES OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENIATION

SIGNAND DATE BELOWBEFORE SUBMITTING TO DI{RC FOR REIMBURSEMENT

VENDOR'S NAI{E AND ADDRESS

City of Thompson Falls

PO Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Grant
Aqroement #

AC-22-O064 Proiect Name Wastewater lmprovement Project - Phase 3

DNRC Gram
lllanager

Melissa Downing Claim Number 7

QUANTITY DESTRIPTION OF GOODS DELIVERED OR SERVICES RENDEREO AMOUNT

1

Vendor

Great West
Engineering

Great West
Engineering

lnvoice Number

36,212

36212

Dates of Service

4t13n5 - 5t',1725

4t13125 - 5117125

Task Description
ROWEasemenu

Permitting

General Granl

Administration
1

$

$

3,817.16

2,596.00

GRAND TOTAL $ 6,413.16

STATE USE ONLY
APPROVED FOR PAY ENI

I cettiFy that this inwbe ,s 6€.recl in a/ roqpecrs and lhat pawent
has not baen received.

Vendor l,lame
(Authroized PeBon)

Russlyn Leivestad

Authorized
Signaturo

Date Processed

Vendo/s Signature
Date

Tifle Mayor

2

DNRC4ARDD
FO &x 20l6oi

tlelcna, llT 5962G16{r'l



-f

X

ARPA Water & Sewer lnfrastructure Grant Program
2024 Protress Report Form

Subreclplent Entity:

Proiect TiUe:

Grant Ag€ement Number{s):

Grant Te.m End Datqsl;

Thompson Falls, City of

Thompson Falls Wastewater lmprovements Project, Phase 3

AC-22-0064

December 30, 2025

Foim Preparer Name:

Form Preparer Phone:

Form Preparer Email:

Reportlnt Period:

Craig Erickson

(406) 399-01M

cerickson @greatwesteng.com

April 13, 2025 - May 77,2025
Prwide o beginning ond end date. Exomple: Jonuory 7,2024- Mdrch i7, 2024.

Progress Report with Reimbursement Request.

Progress Report without Reimbursement Request.

Final Reports - Do not use this form. See

page for instrudions on how to complete your Final Report.
on the ARPA Grant Management

Check to indicate the required attachments are included with this report.

Updated ls included with this report (REQUIREDI.

lnclude an updated budget spreadsheet that reflects current and previous expenditures on the grant(s). The
tracker should be accurate through the end of the reporting period and include all incuffed expenditures for all
funding sources regardless of whether a reimbursement is requested. Attachment B - Budget in the grdnt
agreement (or executed grarlt amendmentl must match the cunent proiect budget you are attaching.

x

sam.GovExpiratio otl031z026

_.'.

x Updated is lncluded whh this report (REqUlREDl.

The schedule form should be an accurate reflection of the status ofthe proiect, including bid and construction
information. The schedule you are attachlnt must be appropriate dven the Grant Term End Date in the grant

atreement (or executed grant amendmentl.



1 Grant Activlti$ this Reporting Period (REQUIRED)

List project tasks outlined in Attachment A - Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed Srant amendment).
Summarize activities that occurred under each task during the reporting period, including task with no activity.
Provide an overview of progress on the overall proled. lndicate task completed.

Exomple
. Deliveroble: lnstollotion of 7900 lineot feet oJ 8" woter moin. Updote: lnstollotion in 80% complete
. Deliverdble: Reploce existing well pumps ond contrcls. Updote: No octivity this quorter.

The following scope of work will help address the deficiencies of the wastewater system. This scope of work
is the object of the ARPA grant. lt will use ARPA Competitive Grant funds for professional servicel
construction, and ensineerinB-basic services associated with the following activities. Activities include:

. Deliverable: Engineering Preliminary Design, Final Design, Bidding, Construction Management, and

Post Construction Services.

Update: Pretiminory & Finol Design is 7q)% comPlete.

DEQ hos outhodred the City to soticit bids lot the construclion controcl

Updote: Bidding, Construction Monogement, ond Post Construction is O% complete.

. Deliverable: lnstallation of approximately 11,800 ft. of 8-inch polyvinyl chloride (PVC) sewer pipe.

update: lnstollotion is ort comptete.

. Deliverable: lnstallation of approximately 40 manholes.

Update: lnstoltation is g)6 complete,

. Deliverable: Construction of lift station s3.

llpdote: Construction is O% complete.

. Deliverable: lnstallation of approximately 2,700 ft. of force main.

Updote: lnstollotion is O% complete.

. Deliverable: lnstallation of 26 grinder stations.

Updote: lnstaltotlon is O% complete.

. Deliverable: lnstallation of 19 curb stops/check valves.

Update: lnstallotion is Or5 complete.

. Deliverable: Abandonment of 181 septic tanks, removal, replacement, or restoration of sidewalk and
asphalt streets.

Updote: Abondonment ol septic tonks is g)6 complete.

o Deliverable: Construction of 181 service connections to the new main.

Update: Construction is Olt6 complete,

5



Problems or concems (REqUIRED)

Discuss any problems or concerns that have arisen (e.g., problems with the schedule, subcontractors, or budget

items). lnclude steps underway to alleviate problems.

The City is actively collaborating with Great West to obtain the permit necessary to work in the BNSF right-

of-way. While BNSF has approved the permit, MMIA has raised concerns regarding the insurance

requirements tied to it. The city, Great west, and MMIA staff are now addressing this issue together.

2. Next Reportint Period's Grant Activitles (REqUIREDI

List project tasks outlined in Attachment A - Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment)'

Summarize activities that will occur next quarter under each taslt including tasks with no expected activity. lndicate

tasks expected to be comPleted.

City Attorney Tim Goen will issue the site title opinion.

Rural Development will authorize the City to solicit bids for the construction contract.

The City will advertise for bids for at least four weeks

The City will open bids in July and, if necessary, hold a special meeting to award the construction contract.

Construction is now expected to begin in August.

6



1. Revlew Agreement Section 2, Term - ls the Term End Date in the grant agreement still appropriate for the project?

2

X YES -Term End Date in the grant
agreement is appropriate for the project

to date.

n NOor OT SURE - Cortact your Grant Manager
ASAP to explaln. A grant amendment may be

needed.

Review Grant Atieement Attachment A - Scope of Work (Task/Deliverables) - Do the tasks/deliverables Iisted in

the Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment) accurately reflect the project to date?

X YES - Scope of work in the grant
agreement accurately reflects the project

to date.

n

3. Review Grant Agreement Attachment B- Budget - Do the ONRC ARPA grant funds and matching funds in the budget

in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment) accurately reflect the project to date?

YES -The budget in the grant agreement
accurately reflects the project to date.

t{o or NOT SURE - contact your Grant Manater
ASAP to explain. A grant amendment may be

needed.

O or OI SURE - Contact your Grant Manager
ASAP to explaln. A grant amendment may be

needed.

tr

Attach pictures, articles, maps, or any other document related to this quarter that you would like to include in the report

Subreciplent Contact Full Name:

Subrecipient Contact Tltle:

Subrecipient Contact Email:

x

Chelsea Peterson

Clerk/freasurer, City ofThompson Falls

The Subrecipient Contad listed above has reviewed this Progress Report and supporting documents. The
Subrecipient Contact concurs with the information provided.

See the Reimbursements and Budget Tracking tab on the
training videos.

for documents and

Review the ARPA Grant Agreement(s) and executed grant amendment(s). Respond to the questions below.



ARPA Water& S€wer lnfrastructure Grant Program

Prolect S€lr€dule

Us€ this document throwhout the appication and grant period to trad tl|e statui of p.orect milenones. Oocurnemauon dsoclated wtth each mil€ione should be

included ln the AnPA appllcation and/or submmed to the ARPA Grant ManaSer throwhout the projeat.

Applant/SlertdDhnt Entity ta.trE. Clty of Tho.npcon Falts

Prolecl Itle: Wastowatar lmprovements, Phasa 3

Applk ble
ro Proie€r?
(Yei/ ol

ESIIi,IATED
compLtion

oata

ACIUAL
CofipLtbn

ort

E T{GI II E ERII{ G PROCUREM E I{,.
Proiect Engin€€r paocured and englneering aont6ct exeorted. YB

Other:

PLAI{I{II{G & OESIGI{'

Preliminary deiign doorment completed {PtR or Tech Memo). Ya

DEQ Revlew: Plans and Spe€ifications SUBMITTED to DEC[" Y66

DEQReview: Plans and speciffcations APPROVED by DEQ. YG

Permit and/or other Agency R€\rlew: SUBMITTED for review. Y€6

Permit and/or other Agenc,y Approval: APPROVAT r€.eived. YG

water Rigtt'ffnalired. I{6

Site Tltle Opinlon, RiShtofway, tand Purchases ffnallred. Y€s

MEPA,/NEPA complete or MEPA dectlist subml$ed to DNRC.

Other:

PRO,ECT BIDOII{G

Bld document adv€.tlsed. Y€s

Bid completeand construation conthct executed. Y63

Other:

PROJTCT COt{STRUCT|Ot{

Construction start. Y6s

Construction complete. YG

Proiect clos€out. Yss

Other:

Ap.il2025

Ap.il2025

Apnl2025

Com,n€ds

Jum 2t, 2021

March 25. 2025 USOA Ru€l Oev€loflno.rs @i* of pk s A sp..s.

wriring for BNSF Occupancl Pemil

Jltne 2025

July 2025

August 2025

'EaglEedng Prxuenent oncl t)€tign Phote tosks nusa & @,,pLted hJore PA.d Sidding ddd Co,}nnr(jabn photc totls.
"XO Ploas oad specilcot rnt Ra,iQw Fee it woiwd lo. ARPA+uded prq:ec.. hdkote you. pmiect is aRPA luadcd on yo!r, DEQ subltittot cfue. sh.ct to hovp the lee t oited..

lhy9mZ
M€t i 25. 2025 I*, B t* Citys respon6e io coflYlt€ltls is3u6d by OII



EJCDC Ensineerinq lnvoice Summary

City of Thompson Falls, MT lnwice Numbcr
lnvoice Dsle:

Oue Oate:

Billing Perir:

35'183:36212i36213

5n1DO25

6DOt202a

417n 5117125

Erhlblt C paymont
Service Perfo,med

Orlglnrl
Contracl
Arnount

Amendmsnts
R.vis€d
Conlract
Amount

Paid To Date
Duo This
lnvoice

Balance
Remalnlng

og

2e
lrJ ;

@

Pleliminary D6ign Phasa
Final Oe,*ln Phase
Biclding Phase
Conefudion PtB6€

Po8t Conalruciron Phase

t 575 000.00 $ $ 575,000.00 $ 575,000.00 $
$ 515,000.00 $ 515 0@.00 $ 495.000.00 $ 10 000.00 3 10 @0.00
$ 75.000.00 s 7s.000.m s 75.0(x).@
s 805 000.00 t 805.000 @ s 805.0@.m
$ 65,000.00 $ t 65.000.00 t 65.000.00

$ t
Subtotal , 2,035,000.(x, I t 2,035.000.q, t {,070,(xr0.m ! 10,000.00 t 955.000.00

Erhibit
RPR-2

$ 65,000.00 $ 65.000.@ $ 6s,000.00 s
l)E8
E-99

r!io

Direcl Benefn Admin 1

Services - ROW &
Easement 30,000.00 $ 30 000 00 $ 23.683.62 s 3 817.15 t 2 a*.22

SeNices - o&ll, Manual 18,@0.00 1
,|

lGrantAdmin 150,000.00 5 1 s 42.512.23 $ 2,596.00 1

Jummary
Satlc So,vlcoa r 4035,000.00 t s 2,036,000.00 5 1,070,000.00 s r0,000.q, t e65,000.00

RPR 5 680,(x'0.1x, I t 880,m0.00 I I t 8ar,@0.00
I 171000.00 t 3 t73,000.00 I fi2,t47.&l a 8,7t9.r8 t 60,:12.80

Subtotel 3 3,088,m0.00 I t 3.088.000.110 I t,r&1.887.5:t t rt,799.78 t I,885,3t2.C9

I t50,mo.00 s s t50,tx,0.00 t 42,6122t I 2,596.00 t r0a,t9l.r7
Tot l s 3,238,0qr.{x, r 3,238,000.00 I 1,225,394.76 s 22,396.18 t I,30{r,204.,46

$0.00 io.oo $0.00

ls lhe % ot RPR fees claimed in llne with the totll % ot Con3truction completed? YES/NO (lt NO, exptain on attachad sheet)

CanieGardner=ffi
SuOmitting ensir6.i€S'ifi:fi r. olm€l,s Appoval Signature

Projecll

I

Funds Difference t0.(x) t0.00 $0.00
t



2501 Belt View Drive
Helena, MT 59601

GreatWest phone: (/ul6) 4.e€627

City of Thompson Falls

P.O. Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Professional Services from April 13, 2025 through May '17 
' 2025

lnvoice number

Date

36183
ost20t2025

Proioct 1-2120( Thompson Falls On4all202t

Task OrderNo. 5 - Phase 3 &4WW

CDBG Direct Benefit Administration

Pmfessional Fees

Lodging

Miles

Per Diem

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

Proiect Specialist

Phone convoIsa$ons with benoficiaries
Coordinate site visrt, notic€

Coordinata intake tiP
Catch up adications, grpadsheets
Prep for site visit
Tnvel to Thomqfin Falls
CDBG applhation intake
Travel from T Falls to Faimont
Travel fiom Faitmont home
Ca with Cnig
New adication intake

Certifted Grant Writor 2 'l '75

CDBG Quadedy Repotl
Di{r;uss€d with Kitty the sdtedule fot a third in ake sossbn ,n lhompson Falls.
Chec/led status ot iryticatioas with W; present€ti(m to Thomps€,n Falls cW @uncil nBeting

Reimbu$ables

3't.00 144.00 4,464.00

184.00 322.OO

Units Rate
Billed

Amount

Phas€ subtotal

Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 WW subtotal

943.00 o.77

5,982.62

5.982.62

lnvoice total 5,982.62

311.01

726.11

159.50

lnvoice Summary

Description
Contracl
Amount

Prior
Billed

Total
Billed

Current
Billed

TASK ORDER NO. 5. PHASE 3 & 4WW

64.8.13 CDBG DIRECT BENEFIT ADMINISTRATION 60,000.00 24,203.9',1 30,186.53 s,982.62

24,203.91 30,186.53 5,982.62Total 60,000.00

n



2501 Belt View Drive
Hslena, MT 59601

GreatWest phone: ((rG) 44e.a627

City of Thom}son Falls

P@ter'l 1-21201 Thomp.on Falb Oncall 2021 Dats

36183

05r2012025

Aging Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoiceDate Outstanding Current Over3o Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

36183 5.982.62 5,982.620512012025

Total 0.005,982.62 5,982.62 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. lnwices that are past4ue will incur intarcsl cDargBS. Thank Wu.

Secure ontine paymont pro@ssing lor this invoice via ACH ot credrt card is available at httpstlfi ,w.billandpay.com/gdgreatwesteng

11



2501 Belt Vaew Drive
Helena, MT 59601

GrgatWest phone: (405) 44s.8G27

City of Thompson Falls
P.O. Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Profossional Services from April 13, 2025 through May '17,2025

lnvoice numb€r
Oate

362',t2
05t2'U2025

Prciect 1-21ru THOMPSON FALLS ON-CALL
2021

64-13 Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 WW

10.1-13 Preliminary Design

10.2-13 Final Design

'10.3-13 Bidding

I 0.4-l 3 Constructlon Managcment

10.5-13 Post Construction

Contract Amount

Percent Complete

Prior Billed

Toial Billed

Contra€t Amount

Percent Complete

Prior Billed

Total Bill€d

Contract Amount

Porcent Complete

Prior Billed

Total Billsd

Contracl Amount

Percent Complete

Pdor Bill€d

Total Billed

Contract Arnount

Percenl Complete

Prior Billed

Total Bill€d

Amount

575.000.00

100.00

575,000.00

575,000.00

515.000.00

98.06

495.000.00

505.000.00

75,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

805,0@.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

65,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Current Billed

Cun6nt Billed

Current Billed

Current Billed

CurBnt Billed

Subtotal

Toial

0.00

10,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10,000.00

10,000.00



City of Thompson Falls

Pro,scl l-2'1204 THOMPSON FALj-S ON+AL! 2021

lnvorce numbgr

Oate

212

05121no25

Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 t 4WW

Rlght-f-Way/Easement & Permittlng

Pmf€ssional Fees

Engineer 2

Engineer 4

Clerical Support

Reimbursables

Postage

160.00

194.00

85.00

800.00

2,813.00

127 .50

Billed
Amount

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

5.00

14.50

1.50

Phase subtotal

Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 V\rW subtotal

76.66

3,817.16

3,81 7.'16

lnvoicototial 13,817.16

lnvoice Summary

Description
Contmct
Amount

Perc€nt
Complete

Prior
Billed

Total
Billed Remaining

Remaining
Percent

Current
Billed

64-13 Task Ord6r No. 5 - Phass 3 & 4WW

10.1-13 Preliminary 575,000.00
DeBlgn

'10.2-13 Final Design 515,000.00

10.3.13 Biddlng 75,000.00

10.4-l3Consttuc-tion 805,000.00
Management

10.5-13 Post 65,000.00
Construction

64.6-13 Resident 880,000.00
Prorect Reprs6entatve
(RPR)

64.9-13 Gootochnlcal 65,000.00
Analysis

64.10-13 Right-of- 30,000.00
way/Eas6m€nt &
Pormittlng

64.1l-13 Operation & 18,000.00
Maintenance Manual

100.00 575,000.00 575,000.00

495,000.00

0.00

0.00

505.000.00

0.00

0.00

1.94

100.00

100.00

10.000.00

75,000.00

805,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

10,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 100.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0-00 880,000.00 100.00 0.00

100.00 65,000.00 6s,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

91_67 23,683.62 27,500.78 2,499.22 8.33 3,817.16

0.00 0.00 0.00 18.000.00 100.00 0.00

Subtotal 3,028,000.00 38.72 1,158,683.62 1,172 500.78 1,855,499.22 .2A 13,817.16

Total 3 o28 000.00 38.72 1,158,683.62 1j72,W.78 1,A55,499.22 61.28 13.817.16

Aging Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoiceDate 9utst?nding Cunent Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

36212 13,817.16 13,8't7.1605121t2025

Total 13,817.16 1s,817.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments are due within 30 days ot the invoice date. lnwices that are pas,4ue will incu intorest dtarges. Thank you.

Secure online payment processing for this invoice via ACH or crcdit card is availablo at htwlvtww.billandpay.con/gdgreatwesteng

.IJ

Units Rate

98.06

0.00

0.00



2501 Belt View Drive
Helena, MT 59601

GreatWest phone: (406) 44e€G27

City of Thompson Falls

P.O. Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Pmfessional S€rvices from April 13,2025 though May 17,2025

lnvoico number
Date

36213
05t2112025

Project 121204 Thompson Falls On.call 2021

TaBk Ordor No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 WW Grant Adminbtration

Genelal Grant Admlnbtr"tlon

Professional Fees

Project AdminisFator

D.8,fr Report
Organ ize/ F ile Managnent
Set Up Cedilied Pavrcll Files
Draft Repoft
Look for Gnnt Submitlal Checklist

certiried Grant Writer 2

Responded to RFI hom Chelsea; ARPA and MoEP Qua,ledy Reports
Discussod budgst and dmws with Jennifar bldassin;
Sent draw packages to DNRC RRG and DNRC ARPA statr
Responded to RFI from tha DNRC'S Mel,ssa Downing
ARPA webinar
Discussed proiect status with CG
Discussed proiecl slatus and schadule with CG

Sito visit: council meeting;
Finalized draw pa*age and sent it to DNRC stafr

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

Phase subtotal

Task Oder No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 WW Grant Administration subtotal

2.25 152.00 342.00

12.25 184.00 2,254.00

2,596.00

2.596.00

lnvoice total 2,596.00

lnvoice Summary
Contrac,t
Amount

Prior
Billed

Total
Billed

Current
Billed

Description

TASK ORDER NO. 5. PHASE 3 & 4 WW GRANT ADMINISTRATION

64.7-1 3 GENERAL GRANT ADMINISTRATION 150,000.00 42,512.23 45,108.23 2,596.00

Total 150,000.00 42,512.23 45,108.23 2,596.00

Aging Summary

lnvoice Number lnvoiceDats Outstanding Cunant Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

2,s96.00 2,596.0036213 05121t2025

Total 2.596.00 2,596.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4

0.00



2501 Belt View Drive
Helena, MT 59601

GreatWest phono: {,rc6) 4,re€627

Clty of Thompson Falls

Poj6ct t-21aX Thomp.on FalL On4aI anl
lnvoico numb€r

D6to

35213

o5r2112025

Payments are due within 30 days of tho invoice date. lnvoices that are pas,4uo will incur interesl chatges. Thank Wu.

Secure online payment processing forthis invoice via ACH or credil cad is available at htlps://www.bi andpay.com/gdgreatwesteng.

15



i

8
8
g

: 3

E
8

I
e:

a
a

8 8 8
E
8

t

3
E
3

3
E

es
I

!E
s

f,

E

E3
!!

,8E:
i

a 8
E
g

!

E
q

8i E
8

3
E

:
E a 8

E
8

I
a

8
8
e

8
3

a

3
c

3
c

t
:

3'

8I 8
E

tt! 8
t
E
Ei

8 3
3

8

E

t
E

a
E

a
t
E

I
t
E

t
E
$

TT

!t
e!

8 8 E
g

t
E a

E

a
8 t

c
t
s
8'

t
!

a

E

8
t
!

8 E 8
8

t
E

8
t
t
I
$

E

t
E
s

8
B

;
Ie

t 8
e
a

t
I

a
E

I
8

J

II 8
E

!

!:
E

l
E a

c
E

)
P

E

E
I

t
c
:-

g
E
g

8 t
E

d

c

E E I
a
g

8
E

t
E

x

8
c
E.

$n

8
t
s

8
s
t'

8
E
$

a

:t
8

3

ae
E

E

>

I
E

3
c

Ef !
y

I

E

E
E

s

3

3

a
-

T

s

E
E

2 d

E

3

P

E60;
5!
+5
8E
!d

Ii!5
8i
ET

t

8

3

3

I

:
x

a

3

IE

t: I

E

o

f-

:

iTii:lrl

;!
rl
dt


